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From: Holly Myers
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-16-00009 Bailey Boundary Line Adjustment
Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 11:04:30 AM


Based on the measurements provided in the new site plan Public Health has no concerns regarding
the proposed boundary line adjustments.
 


Holly R Myers
Environmental Health Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005
Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
CELEBRATE EVERY DAY!


 


From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 9:09 AM
To: Holly Myers
Subject: BL-16-00009 Bailey Boundary Line Adjustment
 
Holly,
 
Follow the hyperlink to the new, revised site plan for the Bailey Boundary Line Adjustment. Let me
know if there is anything you need. It is the first bookmarked item. Thanks!
BL-16-00009 Bailey Boundary Line Adjustment
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 


Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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